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Ms. Blanca Bayo =3 L=
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director giu, -
Floridc a Public Service Commission = F o
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard = (
Tallahassee, FL 32399 o=

RE: Docket No. 060246-WS; Gold Coast Utility Corp.’s Application for an Increase in
Water and Wastewater Rates in Polk, County, Florida
Our File No.: 40057.05

Dear Ms. Bayo:

CMP
" Gold Coast Utility Corp., provides the following responses to Staff’s first data request

cot dated December 14, 2006:

CIR

£CR A. The following items relate to the pro forma plant additions reflected in adjustment
ccL (A) (1) Work Orders on MFR Schedule A-3. For each addition, provide the following:
oPC 1. For each addition, provide the following:

RCA (¢) acopy of the signed contract or any bids, if the plant addition has not been
SCR completed;

SGA

SEC RESPONSE: Please refer to the supplement to composite Exhibit 1 attached hereto.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions.

- Very trily yours,

SALERIE L. LORD
For the Firm

VLL/tlc
Enclosures

cc:  Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/0 enc. - via hand del.)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Economic Regulation (w/enclosures - via hand delivery)
Mr. Keith Burge (w/enclosures - via U.S. Mail)
Robert C. Nixon, CPA (w/o0 enclosures - via U.S. Mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/o enclosures - via U.S. Mail)
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B [ lite Services
1795 Highland Blvd.
Bartow Fl. 33830

Utility Upgrade
Quote # 01/27/07
For: Gold Coast Utility Corp.

P.O. Box 9076
Lakeshore Fl. 33854

Contact: Keith Burge/Dave Peirce
Reference: Utility Upgrade

Scope of work:
Elite Services will provide labor and material to perform the following upgrades. Supply 2 Hydrant relief
valves. Install 3 eight inch backflow preventers at Nalcrest, Lakeshore, and Village Green. Install 4 eight
inch Compound Flow meters at Nalcrest, Lakeshore, Village Green, and the Waste Water Spray field. Also
we will install 2 Two inch Compound Flow meters at Village Green.

Validity:
This proposal is valid for thirty days.
Cost $146,950.00
One Hundred Forty Six Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty Dotlars and No Cents.

Elite Services would like to extend our thanks for the opportunity to be of service.

Accepted this............ day of........... ,2007 Accepted this............. day of........... ,2007
GOLD COAST REP ELITE REP
BY ittt By
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P.O. Box 9076
Lakeshore FI. 33854

Contact: Keith Burge/Dave Peirce
Reference: Utility Upgrade

Scope of work:
Elite Services will provide labor and material to perform the following upgrades. Supply 2 Hydrant relief
valves. Install 3 eight inch backflow preventers at Nalcrest, Lakeshore, and Village Green. Install 4 eight
inch Compound Flow meters at Nalcrest, Lakeshore, Village Green, and the Waste Water Spray field. Also
we will install 2 Two inch Compound Flow meters at Village Green.

Validity:
This proposal is valid for thirty days.
Cost $146,950.00
One Hundred Forty Six Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty Dollars and No Cents.
Elite Services would like to extend our thanks for the opportunity to be of service.

Accepted this............. day of........... ,2007 Accepted this............. dayof........... ,2007
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